

## PERSONAL INFORMATION



## Benjamin Blampain

 Rue Crombouly, 81, 6530 Thuin (Belgium)

 (+32) 476 244 787

 benjamin.blampain@ankaroo.com

 <https://www.linkedin.com/pub/benjamin-blampain/a/753/475>  <http://www.ankaroo.com>

 Skype benjamin.blampain |  Twitter bennywhitebread |  Medium @bennywhitebread

## PERSONAL STATEMENT

I started at Dragone IT service as an Intranet & web development manager. I made few external missions (Montréal, Las Vegas) for the Dragone IT Service.

In early 2007, I've created TagExpert, a web development company specialized in building strong web based applications, Drupal websites and consultings services for SME

I managed successful web missions for the BeTV, Allo Telecom, FNRS, ING, Solvay, D'leteren, Detandt-Simon, OncoDNA as a project manager, eBusiness Consultant and Information Security Manager.

I love working on optimizing companies internal processes with custom or existing IT solutions. (ERP, CRM, Business Intelligence,...).

My goals are to improve or create from scratch web business models for clients.

From internal process analyses, updates, creations of new business workflows, I analyze the situation and optimize it using new technologies.

I also handle ISO27001 certifications for clients.

Specialties: Cybersecurity, ISO27001, project management, workflow analysis, business analyses, ERP/CRM implementation, php development, agile, scrum, quality, ergonomoy, UX/UI, open-source

Oh yeah..forgot..when I'm not working hand in hand with my partners, I love playing football with my son, drawing with my little girl, playing with my 3D printer and writing articles on my crafts combining technology and wood like bartops, arcade machine or retrogaming original consoles.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Sep 2014–Present

**Owner**

Ankaroo SPRL

1 May 2019–Present

**Information Security Manager**

Digital Orthopaedics, Mont-St-Guibert (Belgique)

As an Information Security Manager, I have the mission to get the ISO27001 certification for Digital Orthopaedics

ISO27001 helps your organization manage the security of assets such as financial information, intellectual property, employee details or information entrusted to you by third parties.

Information Security Management consists in :

- Assist, advise and alert management in its strategic role on IT security risks.
- Conduct risk analysis of the information system
- Raising staff awareness regularly about the security of information and ISMS, including new hires
- Participate in the drafting of security policies and ISMS
- Participate in the implementation of the company's ISMS and the detection of risks
- Ensure document management of the ISMS.
- Prepare management reviews by collecting the necessary data.
- Participate in executive reviews and prepare related reviews

- Ensure the management of non-conformities and incidents and actions taken
- Be the privileged interlocutor of the internal and external bodies
- Apply the full set of ISMS procedures and ensure their application
- Identify non-conformities and incidents and contribute to the implementation of curative, preventive or corrective actions
- Participate in internal and external audits as required.

1 Nov 2017–1 May 2019

**Product Owner**

Digital Orthopaedics, Mont-St-Guibert (Belgium)

As a Product owner, my job consists of translating the needs expressed by management and the medical team into plans and IT solutions to be implemented.

I make sure that the requirements and specifications discussed with the team is implemented as it should by the development team

Main tasks

- Management of development teams and external service providers
- Technical documentation and architecture of the clinical decision support system
- Application prototyping
- Support to R&D teams

1 Jul 2017–30 Nov 2018

**Information Security Manager**

OncoDNA, Gosselies (Belgium)

As an Information Security Manager, I had the mission to get the ISO27001 certification for OncoDNA.

After more than one year of work, OncoDNA is now ISO27001 Certified.

ISO27001 helps your organization manage the security of assets such as financial information, intellectual property, employee details or information entrusted to you by third parties.

Information Security Management consists in :

- Assist, advise and alert management in its strategic role on IT security risks.
- Conduct risk analysis of the information system
- Raising staff awareness regularly about the security of information and ISMS, including new hires
- Participate in the drafting of security policies and ISMS
- Participate in the implementation of the company's ISMS and the detection of risks
- Ensure document management of the ISMS.
- Prepare management reviews by collecting the necessary data.
- Participate in executive reviews and prepare related reviews
- Ensure the management of nonconformities and incidents and actions taken
- Be the privileged interlocutor of the internal and external bodies
- Apply the full set of ISMS procedures and ensure their application
- Identify non-conformities and incidents and contribute to the implementation of curative, preventive or corrective actions
- Participate in internal and external audits as required.

[Related document\(s\): PRESS\\_RELEASE\\_ISO270017\\_certification-2.pdf](#)

Sep 2014–1 Jul 2017

**Chief Information Officer**

OncoDNA, Gosselies (Belgium)

As a Chief Information Officer, I'm bringing my 10-years web experience to the OncoDNA team.

I work closely with the IT department (including designers), the management team and the medical staff to think and modelize new functionalities for the OncoSHARE platform.

OncoSHARE is a unique web-based platform focused on delivering analysis reports and targeted therapies for oncologists & patients.

Oncologist can easily manage patients and order new analysis for them while patients can interact with each other.

We have designed a unique dynamic report for oncologists available on desktop and mobile devices. See <http://www.oncoshare.com>

OncoSHARE is in constant evolution and a lot of exciting functionalities have to be analyzed, modeled and implemented.

On a daily basis, I wrote new techs specifications for the IT department, discuss about the new functionalities, new business opportunities and prototypes the new modules.

I'm in charge also of the GDPR compliance for OncoDNA with the business law firm Verheagen-Walravens in Brussels

Want to know more about OncoDNA ?

Visit our websites:

- <http://www.oncodna.com>
- <https://www.oncoshare.com>

Dec 2010–31 Dec 2015

## Founder, Board of Directors

Kollector

Kollector – Track your work

Kollector.com is an automatic tracking service of audio works.  
With Kollector Sound Track, we inform you when and where your songs are broadcasted on radio stations all over the world.

Due to our advanced technology, you get the information within 24 hours.  
Date, hour, radio station and country of your broadcast are detailed on your personal dashboard.

Today, the biggest value is to know what happen with your work, property is not enough.

- Songwriters, Composers, Arrangers and Performers can obtain information on the use of their works and eventually forecast royalties due;
- Music Publishers can track their whole catalogue and forecast the royalties due for each track they wish to monitor;
- Collecting rights societies can provider faster and more accurate payouts to theirs members;

- Music producers, Editors, Managers can test the transmissions of their new titles and gaining immediate feedback on their effectiveness.

A lot of additional information is available on our web site [www.kollector.com](http://www.kollector.com). If you are interested in a personal account, you just need to fill in the registration document, and we come back to you.

Jan 2005–30 Jun 2016 **Chief Technical Officer & Owner**

TagExpert, Mons (Belgium)

I started building web apps in CakePHP and websites using Joomla, Wordpress and lately Drupal and Laravel.

TagExpert was specialized in web apps development, Drupal development and IT consulting.

I managed some aspects of this company : Human Resources, Financial, Accountancy, Projects management and Projects quality.

I'm still developing stuffs on my own and keep following exciting new stuffs in web technology.

1 Jun 2005–31 Dec 2007 **IT Collaborator – Productions du Dragon (Franco Dragone)**

Productions du Dragon, La Louvière (Belgium)

Gestion journalière du parc IT, Responsable du développement des applications Intranet, Consultant IT pour des missions à l'étranger (Canada, Etats-Unis)

7 Apr 2004–31 May 2005 **Attaché parlementaire**

Ministère de la Région Bruxelloise, Bruxelles (Belgium)

Gestion & Conseil IT

2005–2014 **Formateur**

Technocité, Mons

Formateur depuis 2005 chez Technocité pour les formations suivantes :

- Langage de programmation PHP de base et avancé
- Les CMS en entreprises
- Utilisation du CMS Drupal (base)

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

---

2000–2003 **Analyste-Programmeur**

HENAM (anciennement IESN), Namur (Belgium)

Distinction

Mémoire de fin d'études :

*"Développement d'un Intranet pour la gestion du parc IT chez Alcatel Bell "*

Sep 2008–Sep 2009 **Création et Croissance**

Solvay Entrepreneur, Bruxelles (Belgium)

24 Oct 2016–27 Oct 2016 **SmashConf - Barcelona**

SmashConf 2016, Barcelona (Spain)

<https://smashingconf.com/>

- 2011 **DrupalCon London**  
Perfectionnement à l'utilisation et programmation du CMS Drupal (<http://www.drupal.org>)
- 2010 **DruplaCon Copenhagen**  
Perfectionnement à l'utilisation et programmation du CMS Drupal (<http://www.drupal.org>)
- 2009 **CakeFest Berlin**  
Advanced CakePHP programming  
<http://www.cakefest.org/>
- 2007 **PHP Expert**  
Langage de programmation PHP avancé  
Anaska France ([www.alterway.fr/formation](http://www.alterway.fr/formation) )
- 1998 **Diplôme de secondaire générale**  
Athénée Royal, Thuin (Belgium)  
Mathématiques et sciences fortes

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s) French

Foreign language(s)

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	C1	C1	C1	C1	C1
Dutch	A2	A2	A2	A2	A2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user  
Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

Organisational / managerial skills

- Organisational capacities acquired through the management of the different companies in which I have participated and the projects I have managed for +- 100 clients.
- Good global vision of the IT needs necessary to the realization of a project
- Ability to find quick/reliable technical solutions to a business need

Job-related skills

- IT Project Management
- Functional & Business analysis (process and workflow)
- Drafting of technical specifications
- ISO27001 Lead Implementer
- Marketing
- Management
- Prototyping/wireframing (User center approach)

Digital skills

SELF-ASSESSMENT				
Information processing	Communication	Content creation	Safety	Problem-solving
Proficient user	Proficient user	Independent user	Independent user	Proficient user

Digital skills - Self-assessment grid

Driving licence B

#### ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

---

Honours and awards

Courses

**Certifications** Chèques Entreprises (eBusiness consultant)  
PECB - ISO/IEC 27001 Lead Implementer (2016)

[Related document\(s\): CCC-ISO27001LI-Benjamin Blampain.pdf](#)

**Vie extra-professionnelle**

- Former member of the boy scouts unit of Thuin
- Member of the board of the tennis club of Thuin
- Vice-President et indoor futsal player
- Member of the Fifth Infantry (fife player) of the St-Roch company ([www.lacinqieme.eu](http://www.lacinqieme.eu)) of Thuin

Hobbies : Sport (football, tennis), traveling, electronics, woodwork videogames

#### ATTACHMENTS

---

- CCC-ISO27001LI-Benjamin Blampain.pdf
- PRESS\_RELEASE\_ISO270017\_certification-2.pdf

CCC-ISO27001LI-Benjamin Blampain.pdf **PECB***When Recognition Matters*

## Professional Evaluation and Certification Board

This document certifies that

**Benjamin Blampain**

Has successfully completed the training course

**ISO/IEC 27001 Lead Implementer**

This certificate is valid for 31 Continuing Professional Development (CPD) credits

**Held at:** Gosselies, Belgium  
**Course Completion Date:** October 21, 2016

**PECB**  
6683 Jean Talon E, Suite 336  
Montreal, QC  
H1S 0A5 Canada  
training@pecb.com

  
Chief Executive Officer

## PRESS\_RELEASE\_ISO270017\_certification-2.pdf



PRESS RELEASE

### OncoDNA announces ISO 27001 certification for information security management and storage

• *Confirming OncoDNA's high quality standard used for safe data handling and security*

Gosselies, Belgium - November 26, 2018:

OncoDNA ("OncoDNA or "the Company"), the healthcare technology company making precision medicine a reality, announces having received ISO 27001 :2013 certification for information security management and storage.

ISO/IEC 27001:2013 is an international standard that outline the requirements for an optimal management of information security management systems. To achieve this certification, the company went under in-depth audit by a certification accredited body to demonstrate his ability to protect the privacy of customers' data. Our backup and redundant servers stored in a secured datacentre were also audited to demonstrate our capacity to provide service continuity in any circumstance.

The certification of OncoDNA includes the entire IT infrastructure where the data is stored and processed for the provision of OncoDNA's services as well as the support processes for the management of the ISMS (Management, Risk Management, Human Resources & Purchase).

**Jean-Pol Detiffe, Chief Executive Officer of OncoDNA, said:** «*This certification is an essential piece for the development of OncoDNA as well as the commercialization of our OncoKDM platform. This decision platform is turning cancer data into knowledge driven medicine. It enables lab directors and pathologists to import their raw molecular data directly into our platform. In no more than 1 or 2 days, OncoKDM will get back to the lab manager with a useful and comprehensive report that can be reviewed, validated and then transferred to the oncologist to support his patient treatment decision. With the ISO 27001 certification OncoDNA is confirming the very high quality and security standard used benefiting cancer care for the patient.*»

The international standard ISO 27001 is awarded to a company for best practices for information security management systems. Compliance with these standards demonstrates OncoDNA commitment to a repeatable, continuously improving, risk-based security program. The management system was inspected by the International Certification Trust Services (Icets).

#### ABOUT ONCODNA:

OncoDNA is a private, oncology-focused healthcare technology company that combines advanced, comprehensive testing of all clinically relevant cancer biomarkers (DNA, RNA and protein profiles) from both solid and liquid biopsies with a proprietary cancer treatment knowledge database called OncoKDO that continuously 'learns' from cutting-edge, validated, scientific and medical advances. This one-stop-shop analysis and interpretation service gives oncologists actionable results to enable the selection of treatments tailored to an individual patient's cancer profile. OncoDNA also works in collaboration with the biopharma industry to develop and deliver the treatments of tomorrow by assisting with design, enrolment and assessment of clinical trials as well as increasing access to approved precision medicines. The company is based in Gosselies, Belgium, and employs c.55 employees in four countries. For more information please visit [www.oncodna.com](http://www.oncodna.com)

#### CONTACT

OncoDNA :

+32 (0) 71 18 35 00

Jean-Pol Detiffe, CEO

